Innovative Partnerships Meeting

Date: April 20th, 2017 Start Time: 10:30AM End Time: 2:30PM

Location: Child Abuse Prevention Council of Sacramento

CAPC Sacramento Host: Mike Baldwin **Note Taker:** Mike Baldwin/Stephanie Biegler

Present	County	Representative
Х	Alpine	Kati Krayk
Х	Amador	Erika Simmons
Χ		Tracy Carlton
Χ	Calaveras	Robin Davis
Х	El Dorado	Judy Knapp
	Inyo	
Phone	Mono	Didi Fergeson
	Nevada (East)	
Х	Nevada (West)	Kristen McGrew

Present	County	Representative
Х	Placer	Mike Mason
	(West/South)	
	Placer	
	(North)	
X	Sacramento	Mike Baldwin
X		Stephanie Biegler
X	Sierra	Tammy Muldoon
Phone	Sutter	Lisa Soto
	Tuolumne	
Х	Yolo	Willy Onate
Χ	Yuba	Liz Corniel
X		Tracy Enriquez





AGENDA

	Topic	Discussion	Action/Decision	Assignments
I.	Welcome/ Introductions	Attendance recorded	Completed	
II.	Approval of Meeting Minutes	Discussion: Minutes were reviewedApproved with no edits	Completed	
III.	Target Audience/ Strategic Plan Development	Discussion: The group reviewed the data on opioid use in each of the Counties. Discussion regarding the data and the current status of the issue in each County per the perception of the members in attendance. Several questions arose in regards to the data presented. 1. What other data do we want/need? 2. Did the data include State Prison data that could skew the county data? 3. Was there a split of who and what the data was referring to? (Old vs. Young, Legal vs. Illegal, etc.) 4. Will there be a downturn in opioid use now that Marijuana has been legalized for medical use? 5. Are there CPS stats on this? And who else in the state is tracking these #s? 6. Impact on adolescents (12-17 years)? 7. What do you do w/ leftover meds? 8. What is the age of people who use? Die? 9. What is the \$ cost of the drug (Heroin/Prescription) The discussion culminated with a refocusing on the issue of prevention rather than on the data. The group agreed that the data was sufficient to identify a problem that we could focus prevention efforts on. Several Counties then shared their current programs that they were running that spoke to the issue.	 Nevada County talked about their "Drug Free Nevada County Program" which has been in place is several years, is grant funded, and is a collaboration of several County agencies includin law enforcement, public schools, social service organizations, youth representatives, resident and local businesses. Program included 24/7 prescription/ drug take back sites, education efforts, and services. El Dorado County spoke about their "Drug Free Coalition" which was grafunded. This program includes a school based education / prevention program and a communifocus on ACES. Includes 	Mitigating factor: AOD/Substance Abuse Protective Factor Focus: Knowledge of Child Development S,





Discussion: The group decided on the following items as a response to how we would work together to mitigate the issue and, simultaneously, focus on child abuse reduction:

- 1. Flyer or informational card to be developed to encompass information on the pathway to illegal drug use. Card to have focus on opioid, marijuana, alcohol, and other substances as pathway to addiction and illegal use. This was the primary product that the group agreed to use in the outreach and education of parents and the community at large to mitigate this factor.
- 2. The group also agreed that a Tool Kit should be developed for the Partnership including a road map for Counties to develop strong County coalitions in response to the issue of drug / alcohol abuse, a menu of activities that a county can engage in to bring awareness to the community, and some information about appropriate and effective messaging for a campaign like this.

info on drugs & Harm to the Body, worksheet on Theory of Change.

- Coalition for Placer Youth
- Resilient Yolo
- Resilient Placer
- Faith based groups as partners

*Key strategy points

Education Path- From "toothache" to possible consequences.

- 1. Training Handouts
- 2. Prescription take back days
- 3. Safe Schools/Healthy Students
- 4. Parent Education & Child Education
- 5. Parent Leadership
- 6. Parent Café

ACE's Follow-up Q's

- How does trauma informed Edu fit into ACE's?
- 2. How do people w/ high ACE scores succeed?

*Can we identify a speaker with an actual story about someone who has gone through this?

Judy Knapp – Subject Matter Expert for ACE's. Possibly provide TOT





IV.	Partnership Agreements	Discussion: The group was instructed to give any signed original Partnership Agreements to Mike during the lunch break. All Partners were reminded about the need to get them in ASAP.		
V.	Capacity Building Grants	Discussion: The group was instructed to give any signed original CBG Applications to Mike during the lunch break. All Partners were reminded about the need to get them in ASAP. • Funds cannot be released without signed PA • Partners were informed that the funding would be released to them shortly.		
VI.	CDRT	Discussion: Stephanie asked if the group had information regarding the CDRT survey. If it was received in the County and was it completed? Responses were that it had been received but no info on its completion.	Stephanie then asked about the groups desired training topics. The group responded with the following: 1. Opioid Training 2. ACES 3. Meth 4. Marijuana	
VII.	Child Abuse Prevention Month	Discussion: Opened the floor for each County to report out on CAP Month. Each member shared successes and challenges.		
VIII.	Recap/ Knowledge Sharing	Discussion: Recapped the meeting and reviewed decisions made.		
IX.	Next Meeting /Adjournment	The meeting adjourned at 2:05 pm and members were reminded about the next meeting date.	June 15 th , 2017	





Key Points for follow-up:

- o Data Requests:
 - 1. Did the data include State prison data that could skew the county data?
 - 2. Was there a split of who and what the data was referring to? (Old vs. Young, Legal vs. Illegal, etc.)
 - 3. Will there be a downturn in opioid use now that Marijuana has been legalized for medical use?
 - 4. Are there CPS stats on this? And who else in the state is tracking these #s.
- Training Requests:
 - 1. Opioid Training
 - 2. ACE's
 - 3. Meth
 - 4. Marijuana





Sierra-Sacramento Regional Meetings 2016/2018

All in-person meetings will be held at the Child Abuse Prevention Center, on the third Thursday of every other month*.

Meetings can also be attended virtually, when advance notice is given.

Please be sure that your Primary Delegate is available to attend each meeting, or that an Alternate (where one has been established) can attend in the Primary's absence.

Child Abuse Prevention Center 4700 Roseville Road North Highlands, CA 95660

✓	October 20 th , 2016
✓	December 15 th , 2016
✓	February 16 th , 2017
✓	April 20 th ,2017
0	June 15 th ,2017
0	August 17 th , 2017
0	October 19 th , 2017
0	December 14 th , 2017*
0	February 15 th , 2018
0	April 19 th , 2018
0	June 21 st , 2018

^{*}This meeting will be held on the second Thursday of the month, in order to avoid close proximity to the winter holiday season.



